

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-03-28 7:49:30 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: fair hydro status

Ok will resend

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: March 28, 2017 7:49 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: fair hydro status

No. My email was converted to the cloud yesterday and i think some issues occurredalso had to re delegate my calendar.

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: March 28, 2017 6:23 AM
To: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Subject: FW: fair hydro status

Did you get this?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent: March 27, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Undeliverable: fair hydro status

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Anthony Martinello (Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca)

There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.

The following organization rejected your message: YTOPR01MB0074.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: YQBPR01MB0066.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM

Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca

YTOPR01MB0074.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM

Remote Server returned '554 5.2.0 STOREDRV.Deliver.Exception:DelegateUserValidationException; Failed to process message due to a permanent exception with message Delegate user validation failed for user: Olga Whiteley. DelegateUserValidationException: Delegate user validation failed for user: Olga Whiteley. [Stage: OnCreatedEvent][Agent: Meeting Message Processing Agent]'

Original message headers:

Received: from YQBPR01MB0515.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (10.169.143.27) by YQBPR01MB0066.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (10.169.140.152) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_CBC_SHA256_P256) id 15.1.991.14; Mon, 27 Mar 2017 20:12:57 +0000
Authentication-Results: ieso.ca; dkin=none (message not signed) header.d=none; ieso.ca; dmarc=none action=none header.from=ieso.ca;
Received: from YQBPR01MB0595.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (10.169.143.153) by YQBPR01MB0515.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (10.169.143.27) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_CBC_SHA256_P256) id 15.1.991.14; Mon, 27 Mar 2017 20:12:57 +0000
Received: from YQBPR01MB0595.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM ([10.169.143.153]) by YQBPR01MB0595.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM ([10.169.143.153]) with mapi id 15.01.0991.020; Mon, 27 Mar 2017 20:12:57 +0000
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
To: Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>, "George Pessione" <George.Pessione@ieso.ca>, Joyce Poon <Joyce.Poon@ieso.ca>, "Tam Wagner" <tam.wagner@ieso.ca>, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>, "Reena Goyal" <reena.goyal@ieso.ca>
Subject: fair hydro status
Thread-Topic: fair hydro status
Thread-Index: AdKnNoVQLvTo5utoQzSlJ7PrUCjjQCAAABbQ
X-MS-Exchange-MessageSentRepresentingType: 1
X-MS-Exchange-Calendar-Originator-Id: c5ab3f3c-a4ee-4abb-8611-990c51e4847e;/o=IMO/ou=External
(FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f440e8377af2467c8d09ad2517dda449
X-MS-Exchange-Calendar-Series-Instance-Id: BAAAATIA4AB0xbccQGcLgCAAAADQTZn+FKfSAQAAAAAAAEAAAACLuVrulVbxJms7eOztxx50=
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 20:12:57 +0000
Message-ID: <YQBPR01MB05957A60E8A1B7865AC5F59E83330@YQBPR01MB0595.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<YQBPR01MB05957A60E8A1B7865AC5F59E83330@YQBPR01MB0595.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Originating-IP: [142.9.1.100]
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0595;35:PygqJ38gEHV10eE+H6gAkiCpgkJmdf467VMQGfSp7g3qc6kXoqbcjpjzHhuxetCL/HksZy1
pxnm1PUeS+5NdHoQ==
Return-Path: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: d7198596-d3d5-49b7-5cba-08d4754da930
X-Microsoft-Antispam:
UriScan;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(22001)(2017030254075);SRVR:YQBPR01MB0515;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0515;3:4dhynv3JDRCHYha8WF5iA501f6PYqfRErSha+w76W0byvn4qcQ1MaUI9+HM3lh8RO+R9H5Z
3O0OR1HEf9FFZolICrUi1JeOP0NhhkcsfuYRtaLkbV7UDUBYUDaYPBkPwvVXUp6PA6mQzytK8eXnNS+74cmNPSk7ji
VQz0Y+CQ3F0d2EdzWj3HsMqghu9mSrKOMPfYUOezMLxJl0QL+eLgBKPEKJegmEkumCtvpubARBfxIzoT9mh9XA1W
WbztEvxZlZT8oj4CrW2pLuz0lRgHU8Dc73tgM8qmxAfveAmJt0=;25:05TUcL8TLwvdfXaoGgETMW+zj4Ry9aSEqY
cDmXD3leUA2sUdNqoWuRGalgtZHH/7s/DzEyWmD9FqW7RqRTYn7Th/q507w/+3yTvxy/gL3WE5ZUqdMdqg96nTTA
ESNPb6/etHMH0M6pMvuSEZLh15CxNkgGBZgguKj7pS/z9lQCECHKPFdJ6CJGFpS6DLqrtw4DT6RYjw2J+meJAcL9
X3wSo+SBA4hYdrC7e4Y/lwtfsZCaOY7S3YQinLDq4opVYeJ2jZzOWwDu09VanvKk0Uusq5konF6k9iaKakZyBKOoa
+j/BMXFdgwKWLX6WJpSLDUZC5MFdi/QXE2zulDDbJA7woQXMrCCJs09ybKiNyOHgPOMa/qXIM8TLWmGzCFc0GAZb
WrkVtrFz3DXzYioDIE4WAlGL5ITd51P8o5VsEX1+JwP7h3EdImQL48qcEIzc/c6C2HQBBqf0KsaFeOvg==
Z-LD-Processed: 7cd55abd-63f2-43c5-8f4b-d38ea458add8,ExtAddr
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0515;31:BbbsvU06B2D4Lvl816sTfBc61ESeo6X7BtrE6kCQCtYJzMQII7wjIMHN/tPR5Qz//Da5p0f
ZDjL2MF657T9/+fJ027AP14kq+6qLZMai+Ld3fa00LGUE4t9qB0/XQ7RDUxdTKfwbkLXIJFFXoThyuy3+a2blEWix
d9drfd//tUVs2rG6M4rPT+nBfDUkOa+CskLUKXZomFTLJXJdJEgoZTXkbupl0a2Yw9ZLbpr8imLlwzhX0xdaq8iw2M
qKyLwLkxQIXmzuILuxxyqivEyqLZQZ==;20:WHaIX3z9KWF12GlauiDwZYyBlT19wOy800gbwKRD7vWkEWnniYkfx
bHGZbp4Q92N42Co4K58hbkkRSOLHDNJG4hLExa+29XsUA6ZjDcZ0hf0fH0MvsNUoyq+DByncnXJErFMEeoAKzr220
KzAHMM3P9d9/0PxxDqH8o+LWSh35N6cucP/E6OITU/PtmZAWlyzanlpuV7zet64kWqGEJK0QaV4/AnA4OeBZsLHcm
C2iqi5aqlnE8gKQx6VRCyX+qZMzvTeatAtBFFH6n2n+KJCqgH/gxe3n8WjLwYal0UPFLVGrpBiM/NQJThbLr8GZw
c7DHP81kgIGFWYl3u7BPY94b6HVk7/5Kd7NTbuXnkeqXlVvQJGrY9LgnsUUhV5/CtwLq41aNuzfKY9n6u3BPhPZ4
FepEP2htz21400yontu8KLYpYVikqK5afqbDNLM7aNBjt4muzF/G8YiOGriITLzFQV6p2ZxDLIBUNvI+TbPfskuklO
IOVrDWvw6MAZR3SwNYMD6k4P5D+dZ2Fivppw==
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155);
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test:
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(9101524173)(2401047)(8121501046)(10201501046)(3002001);SRVR:YQBPR01MB
0515;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID;SRVR:YQBPR01MB0515;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0515;4:eBbqZ87jKewAjdM412vL9xntJGED7yAOB2LzRSYqq0OqVh+P7ci kuQNAvqa/z6OeLomXt
55AlFKDwfBYFJQwI2Vt3TNuxrFtc30LAe3FWTFTrhbwe0K9V+R3Nb9HXLyWzoolkyFNVOTyl/IspZd3h87Eu8NzQ1
DkQlFtg9uF9i1ktkMXS4/0cnXda0NHQii5N+vs6IMHBTYS+L4To7pTG6phNyl0h6rkkqLEBULHIapzeK5RHYm+eY+DE
4Mx8VHgbEcErGI0lCrzSErjzmOaImjnz7R0KXiES07LLyEPTAaeZiUB0gr8h4WMFatYa5N9ZTH+jUm3d9DG3XAXgm
eQ7mIKbrYM0LzFslC+8AGw3VWfDTmh98oeLx+6ToUUSKN6d2ki0002GHcV0eeznXFDPYLRXBN3MPmx/AReB77mc
=;23:g8M+Az+VimiLimZi9FFPnZhlZO4ZLo12xkImjqhFLVq9HfeQmDOhKAKeUnDmrhdwl+71OuHUqKYp8cgXqmoj
nePLPrx2N9x/V3sgThFzh3Lg8gQbKdMqznarU2ClzxWCOFownqe9lJaIy8MsSvt2Uw==
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
SFV:SKI;SFS;DIR:INB;SFP;SCL:-
1;SPVR:YQBPR01MB0515;H:YQBPR01MB0595.CANPRD01.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM;FPR;SPF:None;LANG:en;SKI
F:1;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0515;6:OBW2nhkEFclvXeJ0BAP/j53Pz8PrBMzXQo/q55i1lFEeLWkhjr455R8+/mu7Qy6UgI8JkiW
bm0gHB33XH4WbIvPWzvBtp0lt/U5CLho5BpzFUYcmFpBbBNbUL2fzxEXm2P3PYbeP7ls8mDjB0Pheb2drMONHXRe
tll/1DUgvzRQeDaliawxsIX2lhpI1Cheq058Uz0uaCfacMdBeLabGbJ9mBh5i7riw6/Wh4z8LMYKTfZJ/Y+5eJuQW
g8ZYVvIzi8ARZgiUOfGzuqE0D5CF8ekdf/8Qhin366UKf13AFuBJu3Q3Ft8ggq3XN9Mxrdowt5HfFhdJkk8blFBH
gliQEwjhQn6t9ry4l/wFrSdbWpd1P7tnZdbXIytmAhvVlp5iibW8DlhLpXTXihWuhcaw=;5:ixqybnyy+PME8CK6
Guk648QbME20+idTEG8whvO/rlZ2BdIjFEKgzd20FeJATzPpEbw4qteqqEvlgKEVGCwskrfuN3s9lf3UghUSznXME
YPmVeSMUQapFtF+JdsSvoMZzstEw/CUM8qF6PP6Cuzng=;24:s8sisKpfhe6DYXN+B+cfw5QQPD+Ee8c+uwVln4
mut0gt2xffo6mCgNKZVML7oHoJNVITDm2ftJBmp3blH5Cy2wBylVPRpFlEadghYf+zcXm=
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:0
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0515;7:1lWpHpvwGZrRM:CL9mYkw1GNEyulX9TA362m8w49EPXKAZtrIOzbVmUjC50umhytkhaUupW
6CgRgHctYQxQ0mKTupJTxcYx0ZfwvLi0hjhI6mUSI/fzSgLRcDNu6VIKCP4BYNjhLuQSiEel5QAJQLqf6Smf4T2k
wZln5wlrnJOobQYuJjBrpFZIMcs9WklWUD/jqUNQ4MNFc+HdYHQCvqG/dQhBiInhzbHsaOKu38cfcWyyqB6jd3MvU

phfNnCWh7IgRe7CPuOYysZfUoNqXTlM/f6b5nskaW7VvqCd3gbikEIMS0JloM/u8KGZwqQ6zNHatbro7WlLAulxO
MAeQ==
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 27 Mar 2017 20:12:57.6071
(UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 7cd55abd-63f2-43c5-8f4b-d38ea458add8
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: YQBPR01MB0515
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;YQBPR01MB0066;23:/zoJvdxslF9smN2U/cCkKeN9/ZiFardChqrEvBQ+ccO5uEtpQM/szBbdMdgwuf
yubwSsM2K4zt4inMHHmGVt0F8sSU8ldRdYGihRWD3EBgIQPxU5kXGfQJsk7hFWVrx5WBLX+5MfXpr7O5wxQahKDQ=
=